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Kimberley Pena 10OOA I~ ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 9:04 AM

To: Larry Harris

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett
Subject: RE: FPL confidentiality requests

Per this e-mail, we will also return DN 05113-08 to the source. Thank you for your help.

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 9:01 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: FPL confidentiality requests

Yes.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 9:00 AM

To: Larry Harris

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett
Subject: RE: FPL confidentiality requests

Larry, as I was processing DN 05812-08, I found that it has DN 05113-08 as a x-ref (came in with NOI). Is DN
05113-08 also to be returned to the source?

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 8:36 AM

To: Larry Harris

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Pete Lester; Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: FPL confidentiality requests COM _
APA
Per this e-mail, we will return DNs 05812-08 and 10018-08 to the source. ECR
GCL
From: Larry Harris RAD ___
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 5:09 PM SSC
To: Kimberley Pena ADM -
Subject: FW: FPL confidentiality requests
orC
2 more that can go back! We're making some progress. CLK E - Pe}fa/

L

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 4:06 PM
To: Larry Harris

Subject: RE: FPL confidentiality requests

05812-08 and 10018-08 can be returned. We want to retain 02734-09. Let mleol%afw |fl you ! need anythmg else.
PWT iMooy -DAT

From: Larry Harris UI692 rize
3/12/2010 FPSC-Cotyiirnsipn g
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Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 3:37 PM
To: Pete Lester

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: FPL confidentiality requests

Good afternoon, Pete. | think I've gotten through all of the older backlogged confidentiality requests, and found three last
documents that need orders. They are from 080001 and 080001, and have the staff recommendation for confidentiality,
but of course | wanted to confirm that the documents cannot be returned to the source and require an order be issued. If
you could please let me know if they can or cannot be returned, we'll get them taken care of. Thanks for all your help,
Larry

36856

080001

05812-08 FPL information provided to staff's mid-course data requests Nos. 16 and 19 (staff rec dated 2/24/09)
10018-08 FPL's response to staff's 6th Rogs Nos. 86 and 88 (staff rec dated 11/04/08)

(Note, this may have been part of staff's composite hearing exhibit 3. If so, and the confidential hearing ex is part of the
record, would you still need this document?)

090001
02734-09 FPL response to staff's 3rd PODs Nos. 3 and 4 (staff rec dated 3/30/09)
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